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This document (the “Report”) has been prepared by Renewable Energy Systems Ltd (“RES”). RES shall not be deemed to make
any representation regarding the accuracy, completeness, methodology, reliability or current status of any material contained
in this Report, nor does RES assume any liability with respect to any matter or information referred to or contained in the
Report, except to the extent specified in (and subject to the terms and conditions of) any contract to which RES is party that
relates to the Report (a “Contract”). Any person relying on the Report (a “Recipient”) does so at their own risk, and neither
the Recipient nor any person to whom the Recipient provides the Report or any matter or information derived from it shall
have any right or claim against RES or any of its affiliated companies in respect thereof, but without prejudice to the terms
of any Contract to which the Recipient is party.
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From: pate Turner

To: Rachel Eltiot+ GG
cc: Danny McLean ; Charlotte Kenyon

Subject: RE: NautureScot Gatecheck Consultation Response - Torfichen Wind Farm

Date: 23.08.2023 12:45:41 (+02:00)

Hi Rachel,

Thank you for confirming you are happy with our revised approach of a detailed 25km study area for the cumulative
assessment. | can confirm that we will also include the Dunside Wind Farm amongst the schemes to be assessed.

Regards,

Dale

Dale Turner

Senior Director - Environment

A s
]

PEGASUS
GROUP

Expertly Done. Linkedin | Twitter | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website

From: Rachel Elliott
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:41 AM
To: Dale Turner
Cc: Danny MclLea

chariotte kenyon

Subject: RE: NautureScot Gatecheck Consultation Response - Torfichen Wind Farm

Hi Dale,

Thanks for agreeing to include wind farms up to 25km away. We note that Dunside Wind Farm (currently at
application stage) is not on your list of cumulative sites and request that this is also included.

Kind regards,
Rachel

Rachel Elliott | Operations Officer — South

Naturesco: |
_ Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

Pronouns: she/her

From: Dale Turner
Sent: 10 August 2023 12:36
To: Rachel Elliott
Cc: Danny McLean

 Charote Kenyor

Subject: RE: NautureScot Gatecheck Consultation Response - Torfichen Wind Farm




Hi Rachel,

Thank you for your further feedback. | have attached a plan of the cumulative sites within 35km. The suggestion of a
detailed 20km study area was not arbitrary, rather it was the distance at which we considered there was the potential
for significant cumulative effects to arise based on a review of the location and nature of the other schemes within the
surrounding landscape. With regard to the attached plan, you will see that there is only one scheme between 20km
and 25km of the site, with the majority lying over 30km away.

Notwithstanding the above, noting that you have concern that 20km is not sufficient for the detailed study area, on
this occasion we would be willing to extend this out to 25km, which would then also include for the Fallago Rig Wind
Farm. It remains our view that any other projects beyond 25km would have no potential for significant cumulative
effects in associated with the Torfichen scheme.

We trust that you would be in agreement with this revised approach, but please be in touch if you have any further
queries.

Please also note that a design freeze has now been reached for the project. This includes for 18 turbines 180m to
blade tip, in a similar manner to the design chill layout provided with the Gatecheck Report, reduced from the 19
turbines at Scoping Stage. | have attached a 35km Blade Tip ZTV for your reference. This also illustrates the highly
limited potential for any visibility of the Torfichen scheme beyond 25km of the site, in particular within Scottish
Borders, South Lanarkshire and West Lothian.

Regards,
Dale

Dale Turner
Senior Director - Environment

PEGASUS
GROUP

Expertly Done. Linkedln | Twitter | Instagram | Qur Charity | OQur Website

From: Rachel Elliott
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Dale Turner
; Danny MclLea Charlotte Kenyon
Subject: RE: NautureScot Gatecheck Consultation Response - Torfichen Wind Farm

Hi Dale,

Thanks for confirming that all sites within 60km will be considered, all within 35km will be mapped and there will be a
focus on sites where significant effects will arise. The purpose of this process is to identify sites where there may be
significant cumulative effects given the particular circumstances of a site.

For Torfichen wind farm, for example, we expect the cumulative assessment to look at effects on Edinburgh and East
Lothian for other wind farms on its surrounding uplands - the edge of Moorfoots and the Lammermuirs hills and is
likely to include sites beyond 20km such as Fallago Rig and Newlands (should it be submitted).



We do not support the approach where an arbitrary cut off of 20km is applied.

Kind regards,
Rachel

Rachel Elliott | Operations Officer — South

_ Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

Pronouns: she/her

From: Dale Turner
Sent: 28 July 2023 11:28
To: Rachel Elliott
Danny MclLean Charlotte Kenyon

Subject: RE: NautureScot Gatecheck Consultation Response - Torfichen Wind Farm

Rachel,

| have been passed your recent consultation response in relation to the Torichen Wind Farm, as Pegasus are leading
on the LVIA work for the project. | note you have raised a query regarding the proposed approach to the cumulative
assessment, so just wanted to provide further explanation and clarification of this, which | have set out below:

The cumulative assessment work within LVIA will start by considering a 60km radius, as is recommended by best
practice. Apologies if that wasn’t made clear in the previous correspondence. A plan of all cumulative sites within 35km
will also be included in the LVIA. The approach will then be to focus the more detailed assessment work on the 20km
area around the site, which it is considered would be most relevant in terms of the potential for cumulative effects to
arise. Indeed, a detailed 20km area is already large enough to encompass cumulative schemes in both Scottish Borders
(e.g. Longpark) and East Lothian (e.g. Keith Hill and Pogbie), as were requested, in addition to those in Midlothian.

I hope that you will find this further explanation helpful and will agree that the approach proposed is proportionate
and sufficient to allow all potential significant cumulative landscape or visual effects to be identified.

Please be in touch however if you have any further queries.

Regards,
Dale

Dale Turner
Senior Director - Environment

PEGASUS
GROUP

Expertly Done. Linkedln | Twitter | Instagram | Qur Charity | Our Website

| ENVIRONMENT | | PLANNING | TRANSPORT & INFRASTRUCTURE

I s croil and an files. is intended for the exclusive use of the add only. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have

received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy in line with GDPR: please click here to view it.




From:
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 1:29 PM
To:

Subject: NautureScot Gatecheck Consultation Response - Torfichen Wind Farm

ATTENTION: This originated outside of RES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
if you suspect this to be a malicious email, please report it using the Phish Alert Button.

Good afternoon Charlotte,
Please find the attached Gatecheck response from NatureScot.

Kind regards
Lee

Lee Stirrat| Case Manager |Energy Consents Unit
The Scottish Governmen

sk sk sk sk sk ke sk s sfeoske sk s sk skosk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie s skt sk sk sk skoskoskeoske skoskosk skoskok

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
sk sk sk sk sk ke sk s sk sk s sk skeosk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie s sk sk sk sk skeoskoskosko skoskosk skoskok

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
communication privileged by law. This e-mail, including any attachments, contains information that may be
confidential, and is protected by copyright. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail
and please delete this message from your system. Any communication of a personal nature in this e-mail is not made
by or on behalf of any RES group company. E-mails sent or received may be monitored to ensure compliance with the
law, regulation and/or our policies. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the
sender.

Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois diomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte
a- mhain. Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no
neach- sgriobhaidh.

Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s docha gun teid suil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach
agus a’ dol a- mach bho NadarAlba.

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
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From: Moira Cartwrigh
To peter Brooks [

Subject: RE: Torfichen Wind Farm - Acoustic Assessment
Date: 28.06.2023 10:13:43 (+02:00)

ATTENTION: This originated outside of RES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
If you suspect this to be a malicious email, please report it using the Phish Alert Button.

Peter,
I am so sorry | will not be able to make it on site today after all. Events in the office have overtaken me.
| hope all goes well for you and look forwards to receiving your report.

Kind regards,

Motra Cartwright

Moira Cartwright | Team Manager Public Health and Environmental Protection | Protective Services | M.
| T. | E.

Midlothian Council | |

http://www.midlothian.gov.uk

Midlothian

From: Peter Brooks
Sent: 27 June 2023 20:02
To: Moira Cartwright
Cc: Environmental Health
Subject: RE: Torfichen Wind Farm - Acoustic Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Midlothian Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Moira,

We will proceed with the background sound survey tomorrow Wednesday 28" June as planned.
We expect to begin at 11:00 at the following property and then proceed to the other two properties:

If you or your colleague(s) are able to join, | am contactable tomorrow on the mobile phone number_
We will also detail the selected monitoring locations in an additional report which will be sent to you in due course.

Kind regards,
Peter

Peter Brooks
Senior Acoustic Analyst
Pronouns: he | him | his

| www.res-group.com




CS moe

Committed to a future where everyone has access to affordable zero carbon enerqy

Renewable Energy Systems Limited, registered in England and Wales with Company Number 1589961

Registered orrce:

From: Peter Brooks

Sent: 26 June 2023 17:59
To: Moira Cartwright
Cc: Environmental Health
Subject: RE: Torfichen Wind Farm - Acoustic Assessment

Good Afternoon Moira,

Thank you for reviewing the report and confirming.

We expect to start at 11:00 on Wednesday 28" June.

Equipment installation will last for the entire day, however | would suggest that we first visit the 3 properties to
determine the exact locations for the equipment as this is the key aspect. | can return later by myself to actually
install the equipment as this takes the majority of the time.

With this approach, your colleague(s) would be present for approximately 2-3 hours. Of course they are also welcome
to join for the entire day and | would expect to finish around 17:30.

The weather forecast for Wednesday is currently suitable, however in the unlikely case that the weather conditions
become adverse then we may need to postpose the survey. | am also awaiting confirmation from one of the residents
of the times they will be at home, although we already have access permission so this will not delay the survey.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,
Peter

Peter Brooks

Senior Acoustic Analyst
Pronouns: he | him | his

CS moe

Committed to a future where everyone has access to affordable zero carbon energy

Renewable Energy Systems Limited, registered in England and Wales with Company Number 1589961
Registered Office: Beaufort Court, Egg Farm Lane, Kings Langley, Hertfordshire WD4 8LR

From: Moira Cartwright
Sent: 26 June 2023 15:54

To: Peter Brooks
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
| can confirm that | have reviewed your Planned Acoustic Assessment and | am happy with the proposed locations. Can
you advise what time you hope to start on Wednesday and roughly what time you expect to finish? This will allow me

to determine who | have to accompany you during installation.

Many thanks,

Motra Cartwright

Moira Cartwright | Team Manager Public Health and Environmental Protection | Protective Services | M.

Midlothian Council
http://www.midlothian.gov.uk

Midlothian

Sent: 22 June 2023 16:52

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

Thank you for your email.

We plan to begin the survey on Wednesday 28" June. If you are able to confirm that the methodology and proposed
survey locations are acceptable by Monday 26" June it would be most appreciated.

Would you or one of your colleagues in the Environmental Health Department be able to attend the installation of the
sound measurement equipment on 28" June?

| appreciate the timescales to begin the survey are short and thank you for your assistance.

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
Sent: 21 June 2023 23:00
To: Environmental Health
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

| have extremely busy since my return and have not had a chance to look at this. Are you still aiming for Monday 26"

June? If so | will attempt to get back to you Tomorrow, Friday 23",

Kind regards,

Motra Cartwright

Moira Cartwright | Team Manager Public Health and Environmental Protection | Protective Services | M.
| T. | E.

Midlothian Council

http://www.midlothian.gov.uk

Midlothian

From: Environmenta! el

Sent: 14 June 2023 16:22

Subject: FW: Torfichen Wind Farm - Acoustic Assessment

Moira,
Saved and attached to your service request ref 23/00960/PH_26
Joanne

From: Peter Brooks
Sent: 14 June 2023 15:01
To: Environmental Health
Cc: Danny MclLean
Subject: RE: Torfichen Wind Farm - Acoustic Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Midlothian Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Joanne,

Thank you for your reply.



Attached is a report detailing the background sound survey methodology for the proposed Torfichen Wind Farm, ECU
reference ECU00004661.
Could you forward this to Moira Cartwright please, for her to confirm that the methodology is acceptable before we

begin the survey? We plan to begin the survey on Wednesday 28" June.

It is standard practice for us to invite a member of the Environmental Health Department to witness the installation of
the sound measurement equipment when the survey begins. Would this be possible?

We feel that it would be beneficial for all stakeholders if a member of the Environmental Health Department could be
present for this.

Details of the survey will be included in a report which the council will receive in any case.

Thank you for your assistance and | look forward to hearing from Moira Cartwright.

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

Sent: 06 June 2023 15:29
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

Thank you for your email. | have asked our team leader, Moira Cartwright to get in touch with you regarding your

request. However, | just wanted to let you know that she is currently on holiday and returns on Monday 19 June so
you will not get a response until after that date. As the survey is not going to commence until the following week |
am hoping this is acceptable.

Regards

Joanne

Joanne Stewart | Support Assistant | Business Services
T.
Midlothian Council

http://www.midlothian.gov.uk

Midlothian



From: Peter Brooks
Sent: 05 June 2023 13:31
To: Environmental Health
Cc: Danny MclLea
Subject: Torfichen Wind Farm - Acoustic Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Midlothian Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,
| am contacting you regarding the proposed Torfichen Wind Farm, ECU reference ECU00004661.

As part of the acoustic assessment for this development we will be undertaking a background sound survey. This is
planned to begin in the week commencing 26" June.

Could you provide contact details for the Environmental Health Officer dealing with this development please, in order
to agree the survey methodology?

Kind regards,
Peter

Peter Brooks

Senior Acoustic Analyst
Pronouns: he | him | his

CS mooe

Committed to a future where everyone has access to affordable zero carbon enerqy

Renewable Energy Systems Limited, registered in England and Wales with Company Number 1589961

Registered orrce:

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may
be a communication privileged by law. This e-mail, including any attachments, contains information that may
be confidential, and is protected by copyright. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the
error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Any communication of a personal
nature in this e-mail is not made by or on behalf of any RES group company. E-mails sent or received may be
monitored to ensure compliance with the law, regulation and/or our policies. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation.

The information contained in this message may be confidential or legally
privileged and is intended for the addressee only.



If you have received this message in error or there are any problems please
notify the originator immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose,
distribute, copy, print, or reply on this e-mail.

All communication sent to or from Midlothian Council may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

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
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From: protectdwsources I
To: Katy Rainford I

Subject: FW: Torfichen Wind Farm: DSCAS-0079886-CH2
Date: 25.05.2023 08:08:00 (+02:00)
Attachments: IndicativeTurbineLocation.zip (1 page), SW List of Precautions for Drinking Water and Assets - Wind Farms

EdE.pdf (6 pages)

Hi Katie
Thank you so much for providing this information.

Please see our comments below regarding the Drinking Water Protected Area.

Drinking Water Protected Areas

A review of our records indicates that the proposed activity falls within a drinking water catchment where a Scottish Water abstraction is located.
Scottish Water abstractions are designated as Drinking Water Protected Areas (DWPA) under Article 7 of the Water Framework Directive. Gladhouse
Reservoir supplies Rosebery Water Treatment Works (WTW) and it is essential that water quality and water quantity in the area are protected. In the
event of an incident occurring that could affect Scottish Water we should be notified immediately using the Customer Helpline number-
[

Gladhouse Reservoir is a Scottish Water source catchment, with an abstraction point located approximately 2 km downstream of the proposed
turbines adjacent to Black Burn (left bank). It is considered that any impact from a pollution event would be low however, as a precautionary measure,
mitigation in this catchment is required and Scottish Water must be notified of any pollution incidents that could impact the reservoir.

We have no comments with regard to water resource (quantity) impacts other than those already contained in our guidelines-particularly that drainage
is not directed out of the catchment.

Scottish Water have produced a list of precautions for a range of activities. This details protection measures to be taken within a DWPA, the wider
drinking water catchment and if there are assets in the area. Please note that site specific risks and mitigation measures will require to be assessed
and implemented. These documents and other supporting information can be found on the activities within our catchments page of our website at
www.scottishwater.co.uk/sim

We welcome receipt of this notification about the proposed activity within a drinking water catchment where a Scottish Water abstraction is located..

The fact that this area is located within a drinking water catchment should be noted in future documentation. Also anyone working on site should be
made aware of this during site inductions.

We would also like to take the opportunity, to request that 3 months prior to work starting on site a notification is sent to us at

Kind Regards

Jacqueline Tait

Regulatory Advisor

Sustainable Land Management and Abstraction Team

w Scottish
Water

‘.Q*e—f.’-’j Trusted to serve Scotland

SW Public
General

From: Katy Rainford
Sent: 19 May 2023 12:37
To: protectdwsources
Subject: Torfichen Wind Farm: DSCAS-0079886-CH2

**EXTERNAL MAIL** - Think Before You Click

ECU Ref: ECU00004661
Scottish Water Ref: DSCAS-0079886-CH2



Dear Sir or Madam,

Further to your scoping response to the ECU for the proposed Torfichen Wind Farm on 16 ™ February 2023, please see attached
shapefiles of the initial turbine layout as requested.

Please can you also provide the following information, if available:

& #0;.  details of any abstraction locations or Scottish Water offtake within the drinking water protected area
& #0;.  details of any further infrastructure managed by Scottish Water within the drinking water protected area
& #0;.  any potential issues we would need to consider as part of the design process of the proposed development

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any further queries.
Kind regards,
Katy Rainford

Katy Rainford
Senior Hydrologist-Hydrology & Hydrogeology

T Follow us
on Linkedin

Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mails and any
information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or any attachment
howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower, timescales
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom SLR is not in a
contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinions in this
message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this Email and any files transmitted with it. If you are not the intended recipient you should not retain, copy or use
this Email for any purpose or disclose all or part of its contents to any person. If you have received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this
Email from your system.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Scottish Water ( "SW "), Scottish Water Horizons Ltd ( "SWH
"),Scottish Water International Ltd ( "SWI ") or Scottish Water Solutions 2 Ltd ( "SWS2 ") shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by them. The contents of
Emails sent and received by SW, SWH, SWI and SWS2 are monitored.

WARNING: Although SW, SWH, SWI and SWS2 have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other malicious software are present, SW, SWH, SWI and
SWS2 cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this Email or attachments however caused. The recipient should therefore check this
Email and any attachments for the presence of viruses or other malicious software.
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